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CMD : 
0G5SECT 

ONGARD 
INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION 

Sec : 02 Twp : 26N Rng : 11W S e c t i o n Type NORMAL 

10/28/99 14:27:54 
OGOMES -TPSC 
PAGE NO: 2 

L 
40 . 00 
CS 

E04777 0008 12/60 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

M 
40 . 00 
CS 

E04777 0008 12/60 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

K 
40 . 00 
CS 

E04777 0008 12/60 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

N 
40 . 00 
CS 

VB0436 0000 06/00 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

J 
40 . 00 
CS 

VB0436 0000 06/00 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

O 
40 . 00 
CS 

VB0436 0000 06/00 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

I 
40 . 00 
CS 

VB0436 0000 06/OC 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

P 
40.00 
CS 

E04777 0008 12/6C 
DUGAN PRODUCTION 

PFOl HELP 
PF07 BKWD 

PF02 
PF08 FWD 

PF03 EXIT 
PF09 PRINT 

PF04 GoTo 
PF10 SDIV 

PF05 
PF11 

PF06 
PF12 

Date: 10/28/1999 Time: 02:37:36 PM 



Stogner, Michael 

From: Busch, Ernie 
Sent: Monday, November 01,1999 10:16 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Dugan NSL 
Importance: High 

Dot Com #90 
1850'FSL;790'FEL 
I-02-26N-11W 
Recommend: Approval 
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CMD : ONGARD 11/02/99 16:28:4S 
OG6C101 C101-APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OGOMES -TPRE 

OGRID Idn : 6515 API Well No: 30 45 29985 APD Status(A/C/P): A 
Opr Name, Addr: DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP Aprvl/Cncl Date : 09-28-199S 

PO BOX 42 0 

FARMINGTON,NM 87499 

Prop Idn: 24906 DOT COM Well No: 90 

U/L Sec Township Range Lot Idn North/South East/West 

Surface Locn : I 2 26N 11W FTG 1850 F S FTG 790 F E 
OCD U/L : I API County : 4 5 

Work typ(N/E/D/P/A) : N Well typ(O/G/M/l/S/W/C): G Cable/Rotary (C/R) : 
Lease typ(F/S/P/N/J/U/l): S Ground Level E l e v a t i o n : 6435 

State Lease No: M u l t i p l e Comp (Y/N) : N 
Prpsd Depth : 2 015 Prpsd Frmtn : BASIN FRUITLAND COAL 

E0009: Enter data t o modify record 
PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 CONFIRM 
PF07 PF08 PF09 PRINT PF10 C102 PF11 HISTORY PF12 

Date: 11/2/1999 Time: 04:39:33 PM 


